DITTON St Peter Diocese of Rochester TQ710580

1936: The King’s England described ‘a churchyard rich with yews’.

2002: The largest is an unassuming female with a girth of 16' 9" at the ground. It was covered in ivy
which reached high into its branches. It grows SE of the church by the wall which separates the church-
yard from a recent housing development. The yew’s bole is an elongated hollow shape with thickening

at each end.

2005: Owen Johnson described the yew as ‘very hollow with stems or fragments spreading from the
base. Girth of 510cm at the ground recorded’.

It is seen below in 1807 - framing the left side of the picture. There is no recent photo available.
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